TUSCALOOSA COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

MARCH 25, 2020

TUSCALOOSA COUNTY §
STATE OF ALABAMA §

This being the date and hour to which the Tuscaloosa County Commission adjourned, the County Commission met pursuant to such adjournment with Probate Judge Rob Robertson presiding as Chairman. The following members were present:

Stan Acker Jerry Tingle Mark C. Nelson Reginald Murray

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve the minutes of March 4, 2020 and March 16, 2020.

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to appoint Mr. Jheovanny Gomez and Ms. Jessica Harrison to the Department of Human Resources Board. Their terms expire September 1, 2026 and September 1, 2022 respectively.

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to reappoint Mr. Gary Falls and Mr. Curtis Travis to the PARA Board. Their terms expire October 1, 2021 and October 1, 2022 respectively.

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to appoint Commissioner Stan Acker and Commissioner Mark C. Nelson to the Library Authority. Their terms expire November 1, 2023.

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to reappoint Ms. Vernita Garriott to the Ability Alliance of West Alabama Board. The term will expire February 1, 2026.

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to table the Buhl, Elrod, Holman Water Board appointments until nominations have been received.

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to adopt a resolution approving and accepting the preliminary plat submission on Lake Wildwood Subdivision, resurvey of lots 67 and 68, in District II.

Exhibit 3-1, Page

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve the warrants issued to cover Tuscaloosa County's expenditures for February 2020.

Exhibit 3-2, Page

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to grant a 90-day demolition extension to the property owner of 6319 Pearson Cr., District IV, who is in the process of bringing the property to code.

Upon request by County Attorney Robert Spence, Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve a cooperative agreement for public infrastructure projects with the City of Tuscaloosa.

Exhibit 3-3, Pages

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve a funding request in the amount of \$5,000.00 from the District II development fund to the Town of Vance for the final material for the ballpark.

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve a funding request in the amount of \$5,000.00 from each of the four district's development fund (\$1,250.00 each) to Community Services for the Meals on Wheels program.

There being no further business to come before the Tuscaloosa County Commission, the meeting adjourned to Wednesday, April 8, 2020.

Rob Robertson
Judge of Probate
Chairman Tuscaloosa County Commission

Stan Acker

Commissioner - District I

Jerry Tingle Commissioner - District II

Mark C. Nelson
Commissioner - District III

Reginald Murray Commissioner - District IV